ﬁ Outlook

FW: John's Farm/Family Dollar Distribution and Jett Farm Land Use Questions for Comp Plan

From Matt Wendling <Mwendling@warrencountyva.gov>
Date Mon 12/30/2024 12:06 PM

To Chase Lenz <clenz@warrencountyva.gov>

FOIA Request #24-342 — Planning Dept. E-Mall

Matt Wendling, CFM

Planning Director/County Floodplain Manager
County of Warren Planning and Zoning Dept.
220 N. Commerce Ave. Suite 400

Front Royal, VA 22630

(540)-636-3354 Ext. 325

From: dstanley@co.prince-edward.va.us <dstanley@co.prince-edward.va.us>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 1:58 PM

To: Matt Wendling <Mwendling@warrencountyva.gov>

Subject: RE: John's Farm/Family Dollar Distribution and Jett Farm Land Use Questions for Comp Plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Warren County email system. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Douglas Stanley is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Warren County Zoning Meeting

Time: Dec 13, 2024 02:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us05web.zoom.us/j/83874458009?pwd=mQiWDQTWhHP4pCI9r2EtZDk3BCIrPiN.1

Meeting ID: 838 7445 8009
Passcode: 1BNzSQ

Douglas P. "Doug” Stanley, AICP ICMA-CM
County Administrator

0: (434) 392-8837
(434) 392-6683

(434) 547-8837
dstanley@co.prince-edward.va.us
111 N. South Street

PO Box 382

Farmville, VA 23901

om0 o

From: Matt Wendling <Mwendling@warrencountyva.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 4:55 PM

To: Doug Stanley <dstanley@co.prince-edward.va.us>

Subject: RE: John's Farm/Family Dollar Distribution and Jett Farm Land Use Questions for Comp Plan




Hey Doug,

Sounds good, I'll talk to you then.
Best,

Matt

Matt Wendling, CFM

Planning Director/County Floodplain Manager
County of Warren Planning and Zoning Dept.
220 N. Commerce Ave. Suite 400

Front Royal, VA 22630

(540)-636-3354 Ext. 325

From: Doug Stanley <dstanley@co.prince-edward.va.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 4:53 PM

To: Matt Wendling <Mwendling@warrencountyva.gov>

Subject: Re: John's Farm/Family Dollar Distribution and Jett Farm Land Use Questions for Comp Plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Warren County email system. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.
Absolutely - maybe 27

Sincerely,
Doug Stanley

On Dec 12, 2024, at 4:26 PM, Matt Wendling <Mwendling@warrencountyva.gov> wrote:

Greetings Doug,

Do you have a few minutes tomorrow to discuss a few questions about Family Dollar and
the Jett Farm (now Slate Run Farms) regarding the Warren County comp plan history?
I've got a training session for the budget from 10 to 11but I'm open otherwise.

Look forward to hearing from you and hope all is well.

Sincerely,

Matt

Matt Wendling, CFM

Planning Director/County Floodplain Manager
County of Warren Planning and Zoning Dept.
220 N. Commerce Ave. Suite 400

Front Royal, VA 22630

(540)-636-3354 Ext. 325
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